# Regina Athletic Booster Club Meeting Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 7:00 PM Location: High School Student Services Office (location change due to meeting in the HS library)

<u>Member Roll Call (absent in parentheses)</u>: Sean Beard, Betsy Hoffman, Annie Gavin, (Jamie Zahasky), John Crane, Dan Hartzler, Michele Kopecky, Kory Mattoon, Jonah Parker, Molly Petersen, Ed Wallace, Sarah McLaughlin, Ed Hinkel, (Chase Stafford), Caren Tracy Non-members present: Taylor Hotek, Dustin Elsbury, Zach Reis

## **Reports**:

<u>AD- Taylor Hotek</u>: Fall sports wrapped up with successful seasons. Boys XC 6th and Girls XC 8th at State. FB lost in the Quarterfinals (first trip since 2020), VB had a great season – postseason ended earlier than hoped. Winter sports start this week. Andrew Evans hired as new junior high girls' wrestling coach.

Treasurer: Update in attachment. Treasurer not present.

<u>President- Sean Beard:</u> No report from the president.

#### Coaches:

No coaches in attendance during discussion - two wrestling coaches in attendance later.

#### Old Business:

<u>Approval of past meeting minutes:</u> October 11, 2023 meeting minutes reviewed and approved - Sean with motion to approve, Molly seconded, all in favor, motion carries.

#### Committee updates:

**Chili Supper -** We have enough volunteers for the event with Staffords, Mattoons, committee members (families) and some of the original crew. If you want to help concessions and spirit store will need help that night, it's on the sign up genius. Annie is working on getting student athlete BINGO callers. Help spread the word to come out for a family night out with the winter showcase too! We should have no expenses for this event as all food is being donated by The Hoffman family. Bingo prizes donated from Booster Club members.

**Golf** - 2023 Golf numbers should be close to \$31,000 raised. We are tentatively planning on having our winter night out at Micky's on Thursday, December 28th.

**Spirit Store** - all inventory has been moved into the indoor spirit store now. Waiting on a few more restock items to arrive to round out some inventory heading into the holiday season. Ornament pre-sale is off to a great start—have sold 75 as of 11/6. Ornaments were ordered & should arrive by early December. Partnering with Herteen to provide Regal necklace charm. Pre-sale should be live this week. SS is set to be open for 6 home events this winter. Will have open dates before the holidays.

**Concessions -** Concessions is prepping for wrestling and basketball. Finished football and volleyball with great feedback on the stand and the food. Mac and cheese huge success! New popcorn and cotton candy machines have been purchased.

**Youth Basketball Tournament -** 20 teams are signed up to participate in youth tournament to be held in both gyms on 12/2. Officials have been secured. Need concessions and ticket takers.

### New Business:

Recognition of Isaac DeGroot skating accomplishment. Motion to recognize Isaac with a note and \$25 gift card to the spirit store from Booster Club by Ed Wallace. Molly Petersen seconded. All in favor. Motion passes. Taylor will recognize Isaac at the pep assembly on 12/1. Short discussion on checking in with Johnnie and Dustin re: training room/weight room needs. Taylor says that can go through him.

Ed Wallace motion to adjourn, Molly Petersen seconded, all in favor, motion carries. Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting: December, 13, 2023 in high school library.

Respectfully Submitted by Annie Gavin, Booster Club Secretary